



4720 N. Blythe Ave., Fresno, CA 93722 (559) 275-9410, fax (559) 275-1383

Scott Raney
City of Fresno
Construction Management
1721 Van Ness Avenue
Fresno CA 93721
Scott.raney@fresno.gov

June 8, 2016

Project: Cultural Arts District Park
Fresno, California
DMCI Job 1604

Subject: Request for Subcontractor Substitution
Playground Surfacing

Dear Scott,

Davis Moreno Construction, Inc. (DMCI) requests that the City of Fresno consent to our substituting SpectraTurf in place of Ross Recreation Equipment for the Playground Surfacing work at the subject project.

The substitution is requested due to the following reason(s) as provided for by Public Contract Code Section 4107 (a): (1) Ross Recreation Equipment has failed or refused to execute a written subcontract.

Please notify Ross Recreation Equipment of our request, and if necessary schedule a hearing on the matter. Ross' address is 100 Brush Creek Road #206, Santa Rosa, CA 95404.

Sincerely,

Davis Moreno Construction, Inc.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "S. Abston", is written over a horizontal line.

Steven L. Abston